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Aoife Brennan

From: Dolan, Paul <Paul.Dolan@Garda.ie>
Sent: Monday 29 November 2021 11:05
To: Aoife Brennan
Cc: Lucan_DS
Subject: FW: Item 72882 Lucan Palmerstown & North Clondalkin ACM 

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 
  
Aoife Brennan, 
Staff Officer, 
Admin/Meeting, 
Land Use Planning and Transportation.  
  
  
Dear Aoife, 
  
I acknowledge receipt of your email relating to reported breaches of the 30Km per hour speed limit on the 
Old Lucan Road at Palmerstown. 
  
To investigate the matter I have assigned a Garda from Traffic Division to assess the accuracy of the 
information and to submit a report on the extent of the reported breaches.  
  
On receipt of this report I will seek to have mitigation measures implemented to detect and prevent breaches 
going forward.  
  
Developments will be reported. 
  
Regards, 
  
Paul Dolan, Superintendent. 
  
  
  
  

From: Dolan, Paul  
Sent: Wednesday 24 November 2021 13:21 
To: Bergin, Jeremiah T <Jeremiah.T.Bergin@garda.ie> 
Subject: FW: Item 72882 Lucan Palmerstown & North Clondalkin ACM  
  
Inspector Gerry Bergin, 
Divisional Traffic Unit, 
Blanchardstown. 
  
  
With reference to the above the attached is forwarded for your information and consideration, please. 
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In circumstances where it is alleged that cars, busses and HGVs regularly breach the 30KPH speed limit 
causing a danger to other road users and pedestrians on the Old Lucan Road in Palmerstown I am to request 
that a schedule of speed checkpoints be prepared and implemented to combat this issue.  
  
Is it feasible to have Speed Camera Van assigned to this location for a period of time. 
  
I will reply to Lucan, Palmerstown & North Clondalkin  Area Committee in course. 
  
Forwarded for your assistance. 
  
  
Paul Dolan, Superintendent. 
  
  

From: Aoife Brennan <abrennan@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 24 November 2021 10:02 
To: Lucan_DS <lucan_ds@garda.ie> 
Subject: (External) Item 72882 Lucan Palmerstown & North Clondalkin ACM  
  
  

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments. 

  
Dear Superintendent,  
  
The following motion  was passed at the November 2021 Lucan ,Palmerstown & North Clondalkin  Area Committee 
Meeting. 
  
“To write to An Garda Siochana to request enforcement of the speed limit on the 
Old Lucan Road in Palmerstown where cars, busses and HGVs regularly breach the 
30KPH speed limit causing a danger to other road users and pedestrians.” 
  
  
Any reply received will be circulated to the members and will be available to the public as part of the minutes of the 
meeting. Your early response would be appreciated.  
  
  
Kind Regards 
  
Aoife Brennan 
Staff Officer 
Admin/Meeting 
Land Use Planning and transportation  
  
 

 
 
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the 
addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any 
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disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender or 
info@sdublincoco.ie. This message has been swept by Anti-Virus software.  
 
Is eolas faoi rún an t-eolas atá sa ríomhphost seo agus d'fhéadfadh go mbeadh sé faoi phribhléid ó thaobh an 
dlí de. Is don té ar seoladh chuige/chuici agus dósan/dise amháin an t-eolas. Ní ceadmhach do dhuine ar bith 
eile rochtain a bheith aige/aici ar an ríomhphost seo. Murar duit an ríomhphost seo tá nochtadh, cóipeáil, 
dáileadh ná aon ghníomh eile a dhéanamh nó aon ghníomh eile a fhágáil gan déanamh ar iontaoibh an 
ríomhphoist seo toirmiscthe ort agus d'fhéadfadh siad sin a bheith neamhdhleathach. Má fuair tú an 
teachtaireacht leictreonach seo trí earráid téigh i dteagmháil, le do thoil, leis an té a sheol í nó le 
info@sdublincoco.ie. Glanadh an teachtaireacht seo le bogearraí Frithvíreas.  

********************************************************************** Faisnéis í seo don té sin nó 
don eintiteas sin a bhfuil a sheoladh uirthi, agus dó siúd amháin, agus d'fhéadfadh ábhar rúnda agus/ nó ábhar faoi 
phribhléid a bheith iniata. Toirmisctear aon athbhreithniú, atarchur nó leathadh a dhéanamh ar an bhfaisnéis seo, 
aon úsáid eile a bhaint aisti nó aon ghníomh a dhéanamh ar a hiontaoibh, ag daoine nó ag eintitis seachas an 
faighteoir beartaithe. Más trí bhotún a fuair tú é seo, cuir scéala chuig an seoltóir le do thoil agus scrios an t-ábhar 
d'aon ríomhaire. Is é polasaí An Gharda Síochána seoladh ábhair cholúil a dhícheadú, agus más dóigh leat gur ábhar 
colúil atá sa teachtaireacht seo ba cheart duit dul i dteagmháil leis an seoltóir agus le postmaster@garda.ie 
láithreach. The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking 
of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is 
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. It is 
the policy of An Garda Siochana to disallow the sending of offensive material and should you consider that the 
material contained in this message is offensive you should contact both the sender and postmaster@garda.ie 
immediately. 


